
.~ P.' 
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..__...--__.-.._._-..~~~.~-~~. ___._..-...--._...____________ _...-_...._. 

From: Sandy Moses 
To: Tommy Williams 
Subject: fwd: Docket 990632-TX - Blegbi, Inc. ALEC Certificate 
............................................................................ 
===NOTE===============7/19/99==1:59pm==:p======================================= 
Tommy, I'm prepearing case assignment to send revised CASRs to the 
Chairman's office. In your reason for revision on Docket 990632-TX you 
state that the company forwarded the wrong application - should have been 
IXC - tariff being sent, and that you would advise of new title. CMS title 
still reflects this as being an ALEC application. Are you still waiting on 
the tariff to change the title? 

Fwd=by:=Tommy=William=7/19/99==2:25pm======================================= 
Fwd to: Sandy Moses 

No. I thought that I copied Linda to change the docket title to reflect the 
change to TI. I had the recommendation ALEC ready when I called concerning 
the price list. They then said that was the wrong certificate and they did 
not want to be an ALEC. Well, since we had all the information I advised to 
mail me a tariff, I would change the docket title and revise the CASR for a 
later date. 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Fwd=by:=Sandy=Moses===7/19/99==2:58pm==:p======================================= 
Fwd to: Tommy Williams 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Linda is on vacation this week, so please forward Kay Flynn a request to 
change the docket title. 


